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J. G. BOSWELL COMPANY

101 WEST WALNUT STREET
PASADENA, CALIFORNIA 91103

RECEIVED
(626) 583-3000 « FACSIMILE (626) 583-3090 FEC MAIL CEN
01930 1

Deborah Chacona, Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

1050 First Street

NE, Washington DC, 20002

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: C00082677
REFERENCE: POST-GENERAL REPORT (10/01/2018 — 10/17/2018)
Dear Assistant Staff Director,

Due to misunderstanding report filing instructions the J.G. Boswell Employees’ Political Action
Committee did not file a Pre-General report. In response to your letter, an attempt to amend the Post —
‘General report (FEC-1292763) to include the missing dates from 10/1/2018 — 10/17/2018 was made.
This amended report was rejected. In order to close the gap in missing dates a Pre-General report (FEC-
1302561} was then filed and accepted. Please respond to Amber Jaramillo, Executive Assistant by

phone (626) 583 - 3013 or email ajaramillo@igboswell.com to inform us if all filing errors have been
corrected.

Sincerely,

“Thomas R. Hurlbutt
Treasurer _
J.G. Boswell Employees’ Political Action Committee
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Cc: Christopher Ritchie
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Hurlbutt, Tom

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

noreply-efiling@fec.gov

Wednesday, January 2, 2019 4:05 AM
Hurlbutt, Tom; Jaramilio, Amber

FEC: Pre-General Filing - Accepted
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Federal Election Commission
UNITED STATES —of—- AMERICA

'FEC electronic filing results

" Your filing was received and accepted by our system on 01/02/2019 12:04:41

PM, and was assigned the Filing ID: FEC-1302561

Committee ID: C00082677
Committee name: J. G. BOSWELL EMPLOYEES' POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE
Form type: F3XN (New Report)
Schedule: Pre-General
From/through: 10/01/2018 - 10/17/2018
Filing v -
software/version: FECfile/8.3.0.0(f32)

Review your validation warmings:
https://efoservices.fec.gov/webcheck/services/results/LLNB19010261959

If you are receiving this email in error or have any questions, please contact the FEC
Electronic Filing Office toll-free at (800) 424-9530 ext. 1307 or locally at (202) 694-
1307.

Online webforms | Reset password | Download FECFile


https://efoservices.fec

Hurlbutt, Tom
!

From: ' noreply-efiling@fec.gov

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 9:50 AM
To: : Hurlbutt, Tom; Jaramillo, Amber

Subject: ' FEC: Post-General Filing - Accepted

- e C e PR . - - . . - - CL -

Federal Election Commission
UNITED STATES --Of— AMERICA
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FEC electronic filing results

Your filing was received and accepted by our system on 11/28/2018 05:50:22

PM, and was assigned the Filing ID: FEC-1292763

Committee ID: C00082677

-Committee name: J. G. BOSWELL EMPLOYEES' POLITICAL

ACTION COMMITTEE
_Form type: F3XN (New Report)
Schedule: Post-General
From/through: 10/18/2018 - 11/26/2018

Filing
software/version: FECfile/8.3.0.0(f32)

Review your validation warnings:
https://efoservices.fec.gov/webcheck/services/results/ YSEG18112849183

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




J. G. BosweLL COMPANY

PASADENA, CALIFORNIA 91103
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Deborah Chacona, Assistant w»mm Director
Reports Analysis Division
1050 First Street
NE, Washington DC, 20002
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Federal Election Commission
ENVELOPE REPLACEMENT PAGE FOR INCOMING DOCUMENTS
The FEC added this page to the end of this filing to indicate how it was received.
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